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UNIFED STATES DISTRICT COURF
ALBUQUEROUIE, NEW MEX GO

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES  APR - O 200y

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO
MATTHEW J. DYKMA®

CLERK
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CRIMINAL NO. 2F-52 W

Count 1. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
and 924(a)(2): Felonin
Possession of a Firearm and
Ammunition.

Plaintiff,

VS,

REYNALDO ROMERO-LEON,

Defendant. Count 2: 1'8_ U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A)
and 924(a)(2): Alien in
Possessieon of a Firearm and

Ammunition.

i T T S N

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1

On or about March 11, 2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, REYNALDO ROMERO-LEON, having been convicted in the Second Judicial
District Court of New Mexico of the following crimes, each being a felony, as each crime
was punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year:

D-202-CR-9702312 Trafficking in crack cocaine

D-202-CR-9700026 Trafficking in a controlled substance

D-202-CR-9702652 Trafficking in a controlled substance

D-202-CR-200101499 Trafficking in a controlled substance,

did knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, a firearm, a Sig Sauer, mode| P226,

nine-millimeter, handgun, serial number U399814, and approximately fifteen cartridges




of nine-millimeter ammunition.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

Count 2

On or about March_ 11, 2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico,
the defendant, REYNALDO ROMERO-LEON, wh§ was an alien illegally present in the
United States, did knowingly possess, in and affecting commerce, a firearm, a Sig
Sauer, model P226, nine-millimeter, handgun, serial number U389814, and
approximately fifteen cartridges of nine-millimeter ammunition.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A) and 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2).
A TRUE BILL

s/
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney
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